" UN LIBRARY
261935

UNITED NATIONS 0CT -
LEMIT&D

~ A/CONF,10/SR.19
29 September 1955

ORiGINAL-" ENGLISH

L L R R AN PR TN NSAE LT HHIIIHIHHHIIHHHllI||l PRI I Tt N et lmuuu SETETEE ST AR L RN R R A N A G H T TN T Xl[llllllllll nweaun

INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE ON THE CONSERVATION
OF IHw LIVING RESOURCES OF THE SEA

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETEENTH MEETING
-held on 5 May 1955 at 4.00 p.m.
. CONTENTS -
1. Repor't of the Creden‘bn.als Committee (A/CONF lO/L 27)
.2+ Reports of the General Cormittee on the consepsus of
the Conference on items 9, 10 and 11 of. the agenda

(A/CONF.10/1.28 and Add.;/Rev.l L.29 and L.30,
A/CONF 10/GC.1).

CHAIRMAN: Mr. SUNNANAA (Norway)

55-21789

(12 p.)



A/CONF lO/SR 19
Page 2

13 REPORT OF- *ﬂm CREDENTIALS COMITTEE (A/CONF.*O/L 27)

CMr. CAST.nMDA (Mexico), Chalrman of ‘the Credentials Comtmttee,

_introducing the Credentials Committee's report (A/CONF.10/L.27), drew sttention
to the fact, mentioned in paragraph 6, that some representatives' credentials -
“had been addressed to FAO instead of to the United Nations. The exrror had
-not been considered important enough to invalidate them,. ‘but. it .was.. thought
desirable to place it on record’ for the informataon of the. gpvernment
authorities concerned. With reference to paragreph 5, he stated that the
Polish delegation had reserved its position with regard to the representation
of China, although, as it had not submitted a formal objection to China's
credentials, its reservation had not given rise to a decision by the Committee.

The report of ‘the Credentials Coimittes wes adopted.

: Mr. BABAIAN (Union of Soviet Socizlist Republics) explained that
the Soviet Union delegation had voted for the adoption of the report of the
Credentials Committee subject to the following reservations. Firstly, the
Soviet Union delegation's vote did not mean that it recognized the credentials
. of the Kuomintang representative. His delegatlon reiterated its view that

' China could only be represented at the Conference by a representative
appointed by the Central Government of the Peoples' Republic of Chinas ,
Secondly, the Soviet Union vote did not méan that his delegation recocniied
the credentials of the West German and South Korean delegations .as, emgowerlng
them to represent the whole of Germany or the whole of. Kbrea.va s % 1be

, Mr. WEI (Ghlna) p01nted out that the repreoentatlon of China had

" ‘been deflnitely settled by the plenary Conference by a majority vote of
34 to 4, with 1 abstention (see A/CONF.10/SR.2). He hoped that the Polish and

the USSR reservations would therefore be ruled out of order. Otherwise he

wished his own remarks to go on record. .

. Mrs. RATUSZNIAK (Poland) said that although the Credentlals Committee
had found the credentials of the Kuomintang representative in order, the

Polish delegation was still of the opinion that he could not be accepted as'
‘the lawful representative of the Chinese people; nor could the representatives
of Western Germany and South Korea be regarded as representatives of the whole

of Germany or the whole of Korea. ‘

Mr. CHOPRA (India) recalled that his Covernment did not recognize
Formosa as the legal Government of China, ,

Mr. HAN (Republic of Korea) had hoped that the limited time ‘at the
Conference s disposal would be used for the consideration of the important human
problems before it. He rejected the Soviet delegation's reference to Korea
and hoped that its remarks and those of the Polish delegation would be ruled
- out of order and not recorded. = Otherwise, he would request that his own .

‘remarks should go on record, B



ST T A,COVF.10/SR 19
- Page 3 :

Mr. BRAJKOVIC (Yugoslav;a) reuerde hlS aelegaulon s pos1t10n w1th regara ‘
to the Kuomintang representation. ¥ ; o

| Mf. HERRINGTON (United States of Americe) hoped the Conference would re@ofd
that such reservations served no usarul purpose. His delegation fully.accepted the |
Credenilalb Committee's report. . : : R

Mr. WALL (United Kingdoem) concurred in the United States repreéentati?e'sr
attitude and approved the report. L e s
2. REPORTS OF TEG GgudmAg 00' ITTTER ON THE CUNSENSUS OF THE “WMR“" L ON
ITEMS 9, 10 AND 11- CF'THE AGEKDA (a/CONF 1U/L 28 and Add.1/Rev.?, L.29
and‘L.gO, A/CGAF. 10/GC. 1) / . '

Mr. KaSK (Canuda) preoentlnﬂ the General Commlttee s report on the consensus
of the Conference on item 9 of the agenda (4/CUNF.10/L.28) said that Draftlng
Sub+Committee I had worked under rigid teras of,referenCe.» It could discuss only.
the "objectives of'conserv@tion“, not the possible means of achieving them, such
as international co—operatlon tue rights or specific interests of fishing oountrles
or coastal States and sc forth, whick, if deserving consideration, should.be dealt
with e¢lsewhere. The text before the Conference was the result of a serious effort
to teke into account the many views that had been put forward; it also embodied
the relevant rich material cohtalned in the oaukﬂround papers and tne dlvoussions

on them.

ir. GARCIA~AIADCR (Cuba), Deputy Chalr an, expressed his delegation's

agreement: with paragraphs 1 and 2 of the rs port on item 9. Paragraph 1 elbodied
the prlnclples contained in the Tirst paragraph of ‘the working paper submitted

7 the Cuban and Mexican delegations (4, COWF.10/GC.1) as a basis for discussion ..
to the three Drafting Sub-Committees. ~Paragrapk 3, however, though unobgec+1onable
in that it formulated the scioentific and technical aims of conse ervation, omitted
~its social and ‘cconomic aim. For whom was the maximum sustalnaale chld to,
be obtained? As he had rdpedtedly stated, the social and economic aspects. of
conservation were fundanontal and were indeed the only aspects of lnuerest to the
International Law Commission which the Conference had been convened to agsgist.
The Mexican and Cuban working paper mentioned those aims in general terms at the
beginning of paragraph 2 ("in a form useful to mankind") and more explicitly )
in the seécond part of that paragraph. From that text the Intcrnatlonal Law
Commission would conclude, firgtly that conservation aimed at. obtalnlng a yield
that would prove useful to humanity, and, secondly that that sencral principle
could be qualified. The Commission could then evaluate the respectlve needs of -
humanlty in 5enural, and of the coastal States in particular. :



4/GONF.1G/SR.19 - ‘ S
Page 4 " ' B

Pafagraph 2 of the WOrkingvpaper‘having been rejected by 2 small majority
in the Generzl Committee on the previcus day, an amendment to the General
Committee's report on lten 9 liad =ince been submitt@d,by'the delegations of
Cuba, Mexico and Peru (A/CONF.19L.§8fAdd.1/Rev.1). He suggested that in order
to make it consistent with the text of the report the following words should
be inserted at the end of the first sentence in paragraph 3, i.e. before the
amendment: "in a form use ful fo i anicind". » '

Mr. CASTANEDL (L@cho/; referring to the amendment contained in document
A/CONF 1U/L.L8/&dd.|/Revux, said that his delegation had originally proposed
. the zddition at the end of paragraph 3 of the whole.gecond half of para graph
2 of the Cuban-Mexican ﬁorking paper. That proposal, having been rejected
by the General Committee with a very small majority, had now been re-submitted
to the plenary Confbrence, ‘but with the suppression of the sccond sentence.

Far frem beiﬁg outside the terms of reference of the Conference, the amendment
fulfilled the Conference's principal aim, which was to deal with problems
‘creatcd by the differeut positions of the States engaged in fisheries.-

_ It was the fishing Po*ars (the  United Xin.dom, Netherlands, Unlted States,
etc. ) vho had first thougnt of the present Conference, wnd they hed originally
proposed that it should have an extensive scope. He himself, as_Mexicén represent-—
ative, had spoken for the Lotin countries at the General Assembly, when they had
proposed thet the scope of the Conference should be restricted, wnd he could
therefore claim to know their intentions in doing s0.

. Many social aspects of ccnservation had been dealt with by the Conference,
but it was only when the question of coustal countries came up that Lhe Conference
wae found incompetent to treat them. He fully agreed with the three criteria
progosed by Mr. Herrington in the Geuneral Committee for reaching a decision

on that question and would.examinc the prcposed amendment in the light of 211
three. The answer to the first of Mr. Herrington's gquestions, "pDid the amendment
deal with problems of international conservation?", was thet the problems of
coastal States could not be dealt with by regional agrsements or by unilateral
neasures. The answer to the second, “"Did problems of coastal States pre judge

the related problems auaitin, considerstion by the Genceral Assenbly?!, was thai
“those problems were not in any way rolated to the problems before the General
hssembly which were concerned with territorial waters, the continental shelf,
-and the high'séas. ‘ ’



e P ! . LI . . . ) . v e, ' ‘ % ) . N . : !
S L NG T s e AJCORFL10/8 R -
i [ T a % M RE by B Pag‘e 5;‘ . - i ;‘. _.‘ ) /',.‘.‘1., .' ' o

”hb reply to the thlrd quesflon, "Vcre such nroblems of a scientific and
technical, or .¢f a° lagal character?9,“wasathat.the-amendment"dld‘npt propose to
establish the 'rights”of coastal -States; but mersly to request that:their special -
position Bhould be taken into account. A4ll the subjects unuer 1tem 12 of the
agenda had lsgal implications, as their headings showed. - Indeéd:it. wag 1mposulb1e‘~-‘
to elude the legal: implications of any. decision taken .by-the Conferbnoe which was’

bound to ccfer to ‘pat t leg18¢atlon. f v ® PE T wg EESe Je Cmt WL

whoa s S oam gt T LR A : ¢ o8 .
. : T T P s oy

Plnally, “the pzlncmple of abstcntlon,-rexerreu t0”in earller dlscu531ons,
dealt Wlth the dlstrlbutlon of pow r bptwecn various cateworles of’ Sfate ‘and -
was certa&nly lbgal quostlon.: He hoped that bhe propoaal,'fhlch the ngeral
Committee had con31a°red ghould. be exa mlned under 1ten 12 rather than under
item 9 would not be deferred 1naef1m1toly, and he recommenaed it to the sympaThctlc

con31derat .on cf the Conlerence.

et e S . - o -

Mr. ROLL*HbyN (horway),oald uhwt, apart from the qubstlon of the Confeience s
terms oft referenge, it:se pmed not . only unneCevsary but also inadequate 0 meﬂtlon
the 1ntarestq of rany npbﬁldl group-of States . 1n.uonnex1on with item 9 .of: the,ﬂ:
nda. he purpose of the three paras raphb in document ﬁ/CbNF 1C/L 28 was to serve
explaln vhat was neant by the

They were 1ntenaed tor eYPlulh'fi

agen
ag a‘p“baﬂble to the CCHLGTGHOC s re port and to
anmnﬁnwtlon af ‘the' 11V1n> rvsource 'of the sea,'
when conse“vatlon mea sures were necesgarJ, the dablh smsans’ by whlch conservatlon
could e gffscted and: 1ts 1mmedlat aad ultlmuf@ purpose.. Tney should therczoro
contain only gencral ideas on which there was . general apr#embnt. ~If- the 1nterests
of a certain gr roup of States were introduc ed, the theme would no longer be ‘
purely blolog¢ca1 ana hv feTt it would be wrong “to 1ntroduce non-bvoioglcdl )
issues lnto tqe repprt on 1bcm 9 mhe flbbnrles cientlst, whatever country : )
he bclonged to,'ohou1a be concerned only with § 1nd1ng out the cause . for a decllne
in fisheries and pointing to the right remedy. If ﬂOvernnento found it’ necessary
to take - account of gocigl tor economlc issues, that had notnlng to do.with
ishéries” bloTOg . “In his view, the three paragrapis in document A/ CONP, 10/L 28
should buTVG aS guialhu‘rdlbs for “future’ AIShbrlaS SClcntlStS and the Confu;encu

should nct maxe tLelr $ask more . dlfilcalt by’ aadlng prlnclrles Wblch wera no*'fl
He. therefore cupported the. text as it stood without. any o

purely: °01enu1flo,

amendmenti.ﬁf L A T o . Tem e s Fot gen 3 - ...w. £gNt
, . Hr. ARIAS'SCHﬁuIbuR (Peru) said that he vould nou ¢upeat the arguments,-»

al;eady advunced by’ ﬁhb rspreoentutlvos of Cuoa and iexico. ‘Adoption of the .
amendment would not mean creoating in Ipvour of tke anendment a monopoly for thu;.

coastal Statszs or granting them any basic rlsht3§ it would msrely recoonlze

their PeClal interests in maintaining. the productivity cf the resources of. the.

high &eeas near to their coasts. Moreover, the amendment did not introduce i

avlega} issue and was perfectly within the Conference's terms of reference,

since it only svated thut the special interests of coastal States should be

taken intc account and was in fact just an expansion of what was alrsady statcd o

in paragraph 2 of document . A/CVNP 10/L 28. He therefcre urged delugations to

supporz the asendment.



% ', . 5 . . . ; s
2T %, Lo . ¢ . L R

' A/CONF. lO/SR 19
Page 6

, ' The -CHATRMAN said that he had eleven more speakers on his list and
proposed accordingly,that statements‘should be limited to five minutes.-

It was so apreed,

Mr. HERRINGION (Uhlted States of Amerlca) could agree. wzth much of what

. the Cuban and Mexican representatlves had said. However, since his attempt to

reconcile the opposing views in the General Committee had failed, his delegation
* would have to return to its orlglnal view that it was inappropriste to introduce
‘social and economic concepts into the definition of the objectives of fishery
‘conservation. 'The reasons for that attitude had already been clearly given by
the Norwegian representative.. Accordingly, he would have to vote against the
arendment, although that did not mean that his delegation believed the coastal
States to have no special interests.

.5 Mr. CHOPRA (India) warmly supported the amendment (A/CONF,,,lo/L,es/Add.l/
Rev.l). He would have preferred the idea contained in the amendment to be ‘
1nserted in connexion with items 12 and 13 of the agenda, but since the

question of competence had arisen, he would support the amendment as it stood
“because he believed it to be well w1th1n the Conference's terms of reference.

- Mr. TSURUOKA (Japan) associated himself with the statements made by the
‘representatives of Norway and the United States, and regretted that he could
- not support the amendment. If the special interests of one group of States
were mentioned the inference might be discriminatory against other States.
Furthermore the amendment raised issues which had not been suff1c1ently debated
for 1nclus1on in the Conference 8 report.

, Mr. HERNANDEZ (Chlle\ fully supported the amendment and emphasized that
" its inclusion was of vital importance to the coastal States, since they would
always be the most concerned in maintaining the productivity of the resources

of the high seas near to their coasts.

Mr., WALL (Uhlted Kln*dom) endorsed the Norwegien representatlve s views. -
In his opinion, all States engaged in a fishery had an equal interest in the
scientific objectives referred to in item 9 of the agenda, - To attempt to-
distinguish between the specisl interests of one type of State, with the inference
that others had a lesser interest, would be to introduce extraneous factors of
an economic and social cheracter, which had no place in a scientific item,-
although they might have their proper place elsewhere in the agenda. = Moreover,
it was important to be clear sbout the meaning of the amendment. A comservation
programme might regulate the kind of fishing gear to be used or the maximum
catch that could be made end he wondered where the special interest of a particular
'kind of State would come into such questions. He asked whether the amendment
- was meant to imply that the coastal State should be given greater freedom in the
use of fishing gear than other States, or that it was to have a larger share in
the division of the permitted catch. It would be helpful if the sponsors of
the amendment could explain exact*y what effect it would have on s conservation
programme, - - ~ _



A/CONF lO/SR 19
" Page 7 :

Mr. LUND (Norwav) sald that, accordlnu to the records of the United
Natlons, the sponsors of the, Conference had 1ntended that it should consider
. whether the- prlnclples proposed by the: Internatlonal Law Commission were ¥
technically adequate and admlnlstratively practlcaole. But the sponsors' draft
‘bad been amended on the basis of a joint proposal by Chile, Columbia, Costa Rica, = -
Salvador, Ecuador, Mexico, Peru and Urugusy, to which the Sixth Committee of ‘the - -
1954 -General Assembly appeared to refer when stating: "Other natlons, vhile in
favour of a technical conference, stated, however,. that the principle of the - ..
unity of the general regime of the sea should be respected and maintained. - They
also pointed out that it would be dangerous for this conference to consider the
prlnclples concerning flsherles proposed. by the lnternatlonal Iaw Comm1551on".'

: The amendment adopted at the request of those Latin Amerlcan States -
introduced into the final text of the preamble of Resolution 900 -(IX) ‘the .
reference to. the. fact that the International Law Commission had not yet concluded
its study of related questions, as well as the two new paragraphs of the "
preamble recalling Resolution 798 (VIII) of 7 December 1953, and stating that:
technlcal studies. on conservatlon were closely llnked to the solution of" the ‘

related problems -

From those facts it would appear that “the main point of -
Resolution 900 (IX) was, in so far as the jurisdiction of the Conference was
_concerned, that it should not prejudice any of the related problems awaiting )
con31derat10n by the General Assenbly, and more partlcularly the régime of the
fterritorial sea and that of the high seas. g

. ‘In hlS oplnlon, any resolutlon of the Conference suggesting some’ Porm
of prlorlty in favour of any State whether coastal or not would préjudice = -
problems awaiting consideration by the Ceneral Assembly, inasmich as the special -
interests of coastal States regerding fishery conservation fell w1th1n the toplcs
of the regime of the territorial sea and that of the high seas.

. Mr. BILINSKI (Poland) said that although hls country was itself a’
* coastal State, he agreed with. the Norwegian representative that the question
of the special interests of coastal States was not within the Conference s
terms of reference. He would therefore vote agalnst the amendment.

- Mr. PONCE Y CAREO (Ecuador) sald he had been most impressed by the plea
- for truth and sincerity made at an earlier meeting by the Norwegian representatlve
and he wished now to take it up on his own behalf. = Paragraph 3 of document
B A/CONF lO/L 28 did not meet the requirement of truth, for although the first
- part was true it was not the whole truth and a most vital point had been omitted.
"In-'order to give a completely true picture, it was essential to mention the
““welfare of mankind as the prime objective of conservation programmes.' The text
as it stood could be taken to mean that the programmes were for ‘the beneflt of -
the.fish and it was therefore essential to adopt an amendment. Once the
_ reference to the welfere of mankind had been included, it would then be only
' natural to refer to the special interests of the coastal State’ whose populatlon

_depended for their food upon the resources of the sea.



A/CONF,J.D/.:R.19

It,ﬁes‘impossiole>to draw a rigid distinction between‘teohnicai and
scientific problems on -the one hond and legal questions on the other. ) For,
after all, science was not pursued for its own sake but for the service of maJﬂCLnd,

_ and law too did not- operwtc in a vacuum but was in fact concerned with the .

relations between men. '-The Conference was dealing with relations between nations
and between men and consequently with legal relations. It could not. therefore be
.argued that the questlon of coastwl States was: out31de tae uonference'ﬂ terms

of reference,. : A L : oo s

The inclusion of a reference to tno 1nterests of coa stal States Would
‘not give them nny special privilege or involvs any digscrimination against otherx
. States. The matter was: of the utmost importance and he could not bo119Vc that
the Conference could bo 50 unauct as to reJect the amendment. B

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) rogretted that ho could not agree ‘with. the Cubun and
.~ Mexican representatives' interpretation of the Conference's terms of references
. General Assembly Resolution 900(IX) stated that the Conference should not prejudge
"the related problems awaiting consideration by the General Assembly" and. the
question of the special interests of coastal States was one of thos» problems.
He would therefore be obliged to vote against the amendment.

Mr. ‘BRAJKOVIC (Yuvoslav1a) felt thmt the Conference should not confine-
itSﬁlf to problems which were of special interest to countries -in.general engaged
in fishing on the high seas, but that.it should emphasize from the outset the
special interests of coastal States, In his view, the problems of the conservation
of the living resources of the sea included not only scientific and technical -
questions but also economic and social ones. Consequently recommendations )
concerning:the position of coastal States did not involve legal definitions.but

- would- rather serve as a basis for the estebllsnment of such definitions a%t a

later stage,. " There was thersfore no conflict between the amendment proposed ‘ i
and the Conference's terms of refersnce and his delegation would support the
amendment. , v

Mr. HAN (Korew) consiue*od th“t it was perfectly'mlthln the Conference 8
terms of reference to take account of the special interests of ooastal States.
His delegatlon ‘would therefore support the amendment. :

Mr. PEDROSA (Spaln) mwldnlned the views he had already expresse& in the
General Committee, vizi— (1) that it was not consonant with the scientifioc naturs
of the Conferenoe, and consequently with the resolution of the General Assembly of
the United Nations, to make a distinction between coastal States and non-coastal
States; (2) that the consideration of economic and social factors was outside the
scope of . the Conference; (3) that in any case, if sconomic and social factors were
"considered, all States should be taken into account, whatever:their geographical
positionj - (4) that the factors referred to in the amendment were important and he
would not hesitate to recommend the calling of another conference, with wider
‘terms of reference, to discuss them; (5) that a logical conclusion should be
reached on the basis of the fact that fishing was o legitimate occupation in Whldy
all countries were free to engage on the high seas for the common benefit of
menkind; (6) that in spite of his delegation's sympathy with the views of othersg
it huld that freedom of the high seas should prevall.



/CONF lO/SR 19
Page 9

~ Mr, CATO (Costa Rica) said that States were entltled to attach special
importence to: the waters adjacent to their terrltorles, and ‘he supported,the
proposed: Chllean, Cuoan and Peruvian amendrent 2 i SRS S

- Mr, ECH“VERRI—H:BRWBF (Cocombla) said that, whlle the Conference was

" not responelble for settling juridical problems, such problems.should -be defined;_,»
prior to their consideration by the International Law Commission when that body. -
was examining fisheries regulations and related subjects. - A special reference -
to the position of ‘the coastal States, in defining the objectives. of conserving .

the living resources of the sea, as had been proposed, would not, however, alter
the nature or the aims of the present Conference for that proposal would not
include any notion of. regulation but merely of definition.  For that reason his e
delegation was not dpposed to the amendment proposed by Cuba and Mexico to- .. e
paragraph 30 of ‘the report.of Sub-Committee 1 on agenda item Q.. For the same ‘
reason his delegation also asked that the text of the report of .Committee . l

should 'be restored to the form in which it had originally been submltted to the
officers of tne Commlttee, paragraph JO of which had read as- follows:-

: The prlncipal obaective of conservatlon of the. fiv1ng_resources of thef.'
‘seas is to obtain the optimum sustainable yie’d so as to secure 8, maximwn .
supply of f00d and other marine products. ; T I

It would be qulte appropriate to add the Cuban—Mexican amendment after those' '
words.' -His.delegation naturally thought it would be regretteble .if.the -
Conference wetre unable to work at a text on the subject which would have the
unanimous support of the Members. - The formula might reconcile the reference
to the 1nterests of coastal States, in the wording proposed by Mexico and Cuba,
with thdse of mankind in“gereral to which purpose all conservation measures should
be directed.” ' Accordingly, he asked the officers of the Committee to decide :??“.ﬂ;
upon his suggestion that a fresh form of words should:be found for the proposed- - - :
amendment “thus ‘meking the text as a whole more acceptable to the Conference.

Mr. VILIA (Argentina) supported the CubemrMex1can-Peruv1an amendment
whereby opportune reference WOuld be made 1n paragraph 5 to economlc and social
factors.: 2 : : iw B s i Pl el

Mrs BABAIAN (Unlon of Sov1et Socialist Republlcs) said that most of the o
States represented at the Conference were coastal States and.that the: intérests:
of the coastal State as such clearly presented an important problem.  If,
however, the ‘discussion of those interests raised social;,legaliorfeconomic
1ssues, ‘as would ‘be the case if the Cuban-Mexican-Peruvian proposal were!teken. - -
into’ cons1deratlon, the Conference would be precluded by its terms: of.reference .
from examining them.. ” He would- therefore vote in favour of the Drafting Sub-.-.
Committee I's report in the ‘form in which it had been’submitted to the  Conference
and agalnst any- ‘amendment not’ based ‘on the fundamentally scientific and technlcal

nature of the Conference.



'*Page 10

A/CONF lO/SR 19

H

Mr. CHAR.LDJI (Indones:.a) asiid: that his delega-tion, which had been

 represented on Drafting Sub-Committee I, was aware. of the difficulty raised by

the relation between the problem of the conservation and regulation of the
resourceg of the sea and those of the high seas, territorial waters, the-
continental shelf and superjacent waters. —He referred to document A/CONF.lO/GC 2
in which the Indone51an delegation had stated in the footnote its point of view in
this matter. ' He suggested that the Sub-Committee's report be put to “the vote.-
The Indon651an delegatlon was in favour of acceptlng the amended draft.;

‘Mr. OZERE (Canada, rebrettea that the question of the special 1nterest of -

 the coastal State in conservation. prob ems should have been debated under item 9,

instead of item 12, of the agsndda. ' " If it Had been discussed under item 12, his

‘delegation would have ‘taken the view that the interests of coastal States in .the -

resources of adjacent seas might’ properly have been considered. - If the.
Conference could not discuss those special problems on the ground that they were
outside its competence, then the consideration of many other proposals which did

- not relate strictly to scientific and technical problems in conservation would
 have to be severely circumscribed. If the Conference failed to discuss matters

which might assist the International law Commission in determining the. qgestions

. to be dealt with by it, the omission would be difficult to remedy,: whereas, if .

the Conference went beyond its strict terms of reference, the International Law
Cormission of the General Assembly would sivply disregard the matters so introduced.

- Inview of the confusion which had arisen through the problem being examined under .

the wrong agenda item, his delegation would reserve its p081tion and would abstain
from votlng on the CubanéMexican-Peruvian amendment. . s

Mr. FERJANDEZ (Paraguay) thought that the Conference was entitled to

_discuss questions which, though not strictly technical or scientific, were

essential for the‘guidance/of the International Law Commission. He therefore

‘supported the- joint proposed amendwment in view of the important social and -
’economlc pr1n01ples 1nvolved.

‘Mr. ALLOY (France) agreed with the Norwegian delegation that the prqposed

: amendment went beyond the terms of reference of the Conference, which should

seek a solution on technical and scientific lines. He was opposed to the ‘
amendiment on the ground that coastal States and fishing States should be on an
equal footing with regard to research' reculation and exploitation of resources.. -

Mr. ANDERSON (Austral &&) agreed by and large with the Canadlan S

- vepresentative. Through being placed under item 9, the question of the coastal

State had turned the discussion into.a regional debate which threatened to split
the Conference. He hoped therefore that a vote would not be taken. In any case,
he held the view that coastal fishery was primarily the responsibility of the

‘coastal natlon, although other nations should not be excluded from it. -

Mr. OIAFSSON (Iceland) thought that a matter of pr1n01ple of the utmost
importance was involved. He would support the proposed amendment. K

Mr. RIVERA DEVOTO (Urugusy) was also in favour of the amendment, which
came within the terms of reference of the Conference.



Page ll L

Mr. SERBETIS (Greece) agreed with the Norweglan delegatlon. The purpose .
of the Conference had been well defined as scientific .and ‘technical and he-had
himself been sent as a technical expert. = The Conference should avoid juridical
problems. He would accordingly vote ih favour of theé’ report ‘45’ contained: in
document A/CONP lO/L 28 and against the proposed amendment thereto. .

Mr. ECHEVERRI HERRERA (Colombia) suggested tha‘b a vote b taken o
paragraphs 1 and 2 of the report and that paragraph 3 be referred back to the
General Committee, for reconsideration since a report which was not unanimous,.
or nearly so, would be of little assistance to the International Law Commission.

: Mr. GARCIA AMADOR (Cuba) Deputy (,hairman, pointed out that the
problem had been fully discussed in the CGeneral Committee whéere it had been
decided. to.refer it to the plenary session since the General Commlt ee had been

unable to reach agreement. o : ‘ .
Mr. ECHEVERR; HERRERA (Colombla) therefore w1thdrew his proposal.

; Mr. D'ANCONA (Italy) said that the question of coastal States might
have technical and scientific aspects which’ could be conS1dered later under
item 12, but not under item 9 of’ the agenda. ’ Cn :

Mr. RAMAIHO (Portugal) sald that te would vote agalnst the amendment
but reserved his delegation's positlon shoul& the questlon subsequently Bk & s Gt
ralsed under item 12. ; ez, o B 0 “L:‘“;A e :.“i.y:x,j‘ -

Mr. ARIAS~-SCHREIBER: (Peru) ‘asked for a vote by roll-call on the proposed 4
amendment to paragraph 5 of the report readlng as follows

"When formulating conservatlon programmes, account should be taken
of the special interests of the coastal State in maintaining the productivity -
of the resources of the high seas near to its coast", (A/CONF.10/L.28/ndd.1/

Rev.l)

Mr. BABATAN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed (1) that
the amendment sponsored by the Cuban, Mexicen and Peruvian delegations should
be studied in connexion with item 12 of the agenda; and (2) that a vote should
be taken on the draft of Sub-Committee 1 as submitted to the Conference.

Mr. CASTANEDA (Mexico) said ‘that the proposed amendment referred to
item 9, and insisted that it be' voted ‘upon under that 1tem. Other proposals

would be made under item 12,

After a procedural discussion in which severgl representatives and
the Legal Adviser took part, the CHAIRMAN requested the Conference to vote
paragraph by paragraph on the report of the General Committee on the consensus
of the Conference on item 9 of the agenda (A/CONF.10/L.28). :

A/(,ONF.lO/SR...Q



P ,A/CONF lO/SR 19
Page 12 . /

2o

.

B

Paragraph 1 was adopted unanlmously

' Paragraph 2 was adopted unanimously.

Upon a vote belng taken by rol;—call on the proposed amendment to-

paragraph .3 (document A/CONF lO/L 28/de l/Rev.“L the delegations voted as

folaows
" be:'
‘Against:
.'Abstentioas:

.'Argentina, B rezil, Chlle, Chlna, Colombia, Costa-Rica,

Cuba, Ecuador, Guetemala, Iceland, India, Indonesia,
Republic of Kbrea, Mex1co, Paraguay Peru, Uruguaj,
Yugoslav1a. ;

Belglum, Egypt France German Federal Republ;c, Greece,
Italy, Japan, Monaco, Netherlands Norway, Poland,
Portugal, Spain, Sweden, .Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, United Kingdom, United States of America.

Australla, Canada, Denmark, Honduras, Nicaragua, Panama, o

Turkey, Union of South Africa.

The amendment was accordlngay adopted by 18 votes to 17, with

8 abstentwons.

Paraoraph 5, as amended, was ‘adopted.

The report as a whole, as amended was adopted.

‘ The meetlng xose at T. lp p.m.






